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From: Zavoda, Rich [Rich.Zavoda@arcelormittal.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 10:58 AM
To: Yedavalli.Sreedevi@epamail.epa.gov
Subject: ArcelorMittal Cleveland 4/13/10 NPDES Permit Modification Application that was discussed during 

our 11/4/10 conference call
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11/4/2011

Sreedevi 
  
Can you please provide an update of the expected approval date of the ArcelorMittal 
Cleveland 4/13/10 NPDES Permit Modification Application that was discussed during 
our 11/4/10 conference call. Thanks for your assistance. 
  
Rich Zavoda 
ArcelorMittal Cleveland 
216-429-6542 
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From: Rihtar, Stan [Stan.Rihtar@arcelormittal.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2011 12:22 PM
To: Yedavalli.Sreedevi@epamail.epa.gov
Subject: RE: ArcelorMittal Cleveland - 301g Request

Page 1 of 1RE: ArcelorMittal Cleveland - 301g Request

11/4/2011

Sreedevi, what is the status of EPA’s review of ArcelorMittal’s 301g request? In our meeting on March 16 it was 
stated that we should expect approval by June, 2011. 

Stan Rihtar | Environmental Manager                          

ArcelorMittal Cleveland  

Environmental | 3060 Eggers Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio 44105-1012  

T +1 216 429 6396 | F +1 216 429 6631 | www.arcelormittal.com 
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From: Eric Nygaard [Eric.Nygaard@epa.state.oh.us]
Sent: Monday, August 02, 2010 1:21 PM
To: Sreedevi Yedavalli
Cc: Erm Gomes; Zavoda, Rich
Subject: ArcelorMittal limits history and antidegradation info.
Attachments: cuyahoga ammonia wla 2.xls; arcmittal 604 limits history.doc

Page 1 of 1

11/4/2011

Sreedevi - The attached files should provide the information that you were looking for.  The Word document shows the limits 
history for Outfall 604 from our data systems.  The Excel file contains several wasteload allocation runs that work similar to our 
CONSWLA model. 
  
We had to redo the WLA for the Fish Passage use because we found some errors in it.  The errors allocated more ammonia 
loading to ArcelorMittal than should have been done.  The company used our last (erroneous) wasteload in their analysis.  
However, the changes do not make any difference to the conclusions they drew. 
  
Our mistake in the FP allocation was to set NEORSD's allocation at their PEQ concentration, rather than at their design limits.  
The first section of the spreadsheet (rows 1-21) show the updated WLA results.  These results are a seasonal analysis using 
NEORSD at design limits, ArcelorMittal Outfall 014 at levels just above PEQ, and the remaining load allocated to ArcelorMittal 
Outfalls 005 and 023. 
  
The antidegradation calculations are shown in rows 65-75.  These show that ArcelorMittal meets the requirements for a "de 
minimus" increase under our rules.  The 'de minimus" exclusion means that the company does not have to do a socio-economic 
justification, and that the director's decision criteria do not apply.  The company does have to address centralized treatment, 
such as a discharge to NEORSD.  They did include this discussion in the permit modification application. 
  
The remaining rows address some 'what ifs' related to NEORSD.  Paul Novak and I have been running scenarios related to the 
Sewer District's Long-Term CSO Control Plan.  It is my understanding that NEORSD wants some relief from nitrification 
requirements as a condition for running maximum flows through the plant.  This may be possible as a river flow-tiered permit 
condition; however, we believe that it is should be taken up in NEORSD's permit because the WLA for this segment is much 
more sensitive to the Sewer District's load than it is to ArcelorMittal's.  We don't believe that the LTCP considerations should 
affect this review.  The load increase from a 301(g) variance change doesn't seem to alter NEORSD's limits much at all under 
these conditions. 
 
Ohio Environmental Protection Agency Unless otherwise provided by law, 
this communication and any response to it constitutes a public record. 
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ArcelorMittal Cleveland Limits History for Outfall 604 

The ammonia limits for this outfall have these effective dates: 

6/76 thru 6/84: 244.9 kg/day monthly 

   489.9 kg/day daily 

7/84 thru 10/01: 81.6 kg/day monthly 

   244.9 kg/day daily 

11/01 – present: 81.6 kg/day monthly (winter) 

   211 kg/day daily (winter) 

   62.4 kg/day monthly (summer) 

   85.6 kg/day daily (winter) 

The original limits for this outfall appear to have been BPJ limits; they seem to have 
been more restrictive than BPT.  The July 1984 limits were based on the original 301(g) 
variance.  These limits were set in Ohio EPA administrative orders, rather than the 
permit, as a way of approving the variance from our perspective.  PCS may have been 
tracking BAT during this period because the BAT limits were in the NPDES permits. 

The November 2001 limits were revised 301(g) limits based on treatment level 
performance.  The limits are seasonal because there was a seasonal difference in 
treatment effectiveness, at least at that time. 

Some of the loading limits and production values may have changed in response to the 
closure of other blast furnaces at the plant.  The furnaces that discharged via Outfalls 
605/014 were shut down in the mid-1990s; the furnaces that discharged via Outfalls 
621/027 were shut down around 2005-06. 
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Ohio EPA WLA Current 301(g) Limits OEPA Recommended 
Summer Winter BPT Limits BAT Limits Summer  Winter 301(g) Limits

Monthly Average NA 1018 451 24.5 62.4 81.6 183
Daily Maximum 3135 2472 1353 73.6 85.6 211 294

cuyahoga ammonia wla 2.xls
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Dec‐Feb (current) Dec‐Feb (new 301g) Mar‐Apr (current) Mar‐Apr (new 301g) WLA 1 WLA 2 Load WLA 3 Load WLA 4 WLA 5
Flow (cfs) conc. (mg/l) Flow (cfs) conc. (mg/l) Flow (cfs) conc. (mg/l)

Cuyahoga ust NEORSD 745.6 0.15 745.6 0.15 745.6 0.15 745.6 0.15
NEORSD 001 270.8 8 270.8 8 270.8 5 270.8 5 7.468981 5.269194 5 5 8
Cuyahoga dst NEORSD 1016.4 2.241479732 1016.4 2.241479732 1016.4 1.442188115 1016.4 1.442188
Big Creek 26.7 0.49 26.7 0.49 26.7 0.49 26.7 0.49
Cuyahoga dst Big Creek 1043.1 2.196647493 1043.1 2.196647493 1043.1 1.417815166 1043.1 1.417815
ArcMittal Intake 801 67.8 2.196647493 67.8 2.196647493 67.8 1.417815166 67.8 1.417815 1.42 1.42 2.2
ArcMittal 604 0.43 50.13670855 0.43 137.6301803 0.43 50.13670855 0.43 137.6302
ArcMittal 005 67.8 2.674939134 67.8 3.533916843 67.8 1.901046305 67.8 2.760024 5.269194 873.5189 5.733851 950.549 10.422 75.06151
Cuyahoga dst 005/ ust 014 1043.1 2.37051469 1043.1 2.426347006 1043.1 1.541380442 1043.1 1.597213
ArcMittal Intake 808 55.7 2.37051469 55.7 2.426347006 55.7 1.541380442 55.7 1.597213
ArcMittal 014 55.7 2.37051469 55.7 2.426347006 55.7 1.541380442 55.7 1.597213 5.269194 5.733851 950.549 1.6 2.42
Cuyahoga dst 014/ ust 023 1043.1 2.497096675 1043.1 2.555910354 1043.1 1.623687882 1043.1 1.682502
ArcMittal 023 0.324 20.37 0.324 20.37 0.324 20.37 0.324 20.37 5.269194 5.733851 10.422 75.06151
Cuyahoga dst 1043.424 2.5026465 1043.424 2.561441916 1043.424 1.629508915 1043.424 1.688304

ArcMittal 301g avg. 81.6 224 81.6 224
WQS avg. 7.1 7.1 2.1 2.1
Additional 005 load 0 142.4 142.4

Dec‐Feb (current) Dec‐Feb (new 301g) Mar‐Apr (current) Mar‐Apr(new 301g)
Flow (cfs) conc. (mg/l) Flow (cfs) conc. (mg/l) Flow (cfs) conc. (mg/l)

Cuyahoga ust NEORSD 745.6 0.15 745.6 0.15 745.6 0.15 745.6 0.15
NEORSD 001 270.8 12 270.8 12 270.8 7 270.8 7
Cuyahoga dst NEORSD 1016.4 3.307201889 1016.4 3.307201889 1016.4 1.975049193 1016.4 1.975049
Big Creek 26.7 0.49 26.7 0.49 26.7 0.49 26.7 0.49
Cuyahoga dst Big Creek 1043.1 3.235090595 1043.1 3.235090595 1043.1 1.937036717 1043.1 1.937037
ArcMittal Intake 801 67.8 3.235090595 67.8 3.235090595 67.8 1.937036717 67.8 1.937037
ArcMittal 604 0.43 50.13670855 0.43 137.6301803 0.43 50.13670855 0.43 137.6302
ArcMittal 005 67.8 3.70679624 67.8 4.565773949 67.8 2.416974858 67.8 3.275953
Cuyahoga dst 005/ ust 014 1043.1 3.476027021 1043.1 3.531859336 1043.1 2.094136608 1043.1 2.149969
ArcMittal Intake 808 55.7 3.476027021 55.7 3.531859336 55.7 2.094136608 55.7 2.149969
ArcMittal 014 55.7 3.476027021 55.7 3.531859336 55.7 2.094136608 55.7 2.149969
Cuyahoga dst 014/ ust 023 1043.1 3.661641732 1043.1 3.720455411 1043.1 2.205960411 1043.1 2.264774
ArcMittal 023 0.324 20.37 0.324 20.37 0.324 20.37 0.324 20.37
Cuyahoga dst 1043.424 3.666829947 1043.424 3.725625363 1043.424 2.211600638 1043.424 2.270396

ArcMittal 301g avg. 81.6 224 81.6 224
WQS avg. 7.1 7.1 2.1 2.1
Additional 005 load 142.4 142.4

Dec‐Feb (current) Dec‐Feb (new 301g) Mar‐Apr (current) Mar‐Apr (new 301g)
Flow (cfs) conc. (mg/l) Flow (cfs) conc. (mg/l) Flow (cfs) conc. (mg/l)

Cuyahoga ust NEORSD 745.6 0.15 745.6 0.15 1390 0.15 1400 0.15
NEORSD 001 270.8 12 270.8 12 270.8 12 270.8 12
Cuyahoga dst NEORSD 1016.4 3.307201889 1016.4 3.307201889 1660.8 2.082189306 1670.8 2.070625
Big Creek 26.7 0.49 26.7 0.49 26.7 0.49 26.7 0.49
Cuyahoga dst Big Creek 1043.1 3.235090595 1043.1 3.235090595 1687.5 2.056997333 1697.5 2.045763
ArcMittal Intake 801 67.8 3.235090595 67.8 3.235090595 67.8 2.056997333 67.8 2.045763
ArcMittal 604 0.43 50.13670855 0.43 137.6301803 0.43 50.13670855 0.43 137.6302
ArcMittal 005 67.8 3.70679624 67.8 4.565773949 67.8 2.536174661 67.8 3.383989
Cuyahoga dst 005/ ust 014 1043.1 3.476027021 1043.1 3.531859336 1687.5 2.158895195 1697.5 2.180923
ArcMittal Intake 808 55.7 3.476027021 55.7 3.531859336 55.7 2.158895195 55.7 2.180923
ArcMittal 014 55.7 3.476027021 55.7 3.531859336 55.7 2.158895195 55.7 2.180923
Cuyahoga dst 014/ ust 023 1043.1 3.661641732 1043.1 3.720455411 1687.5 2.230154729 1697.5 2.252486
ArcMittal 023 0.324 20.37 0.324 20.37 0.324 20.37 0.324 20.37
Cuyahoga dst 1043.424 3.666829947 1043.424 3.725625363 1687.824 2.23363691 1697.824 2.255943

ArcMittal 301g avg. 81.6 224 81.6 224
WQS avg. 7.1 7.1 2.1 2.1
Additional 005 load 142.4 142.4

WLA 4 above (mg/l) 10.4
ArcMittal 005 (cfs) 67.8
ArcMittal 005 load (kg/d) 1724
increase % of WLA 0.08259401
limit % of WLA 0.129923163

WLA 5 above (mg/l) 17.86
ArcMittal 005 (cfs) 67.8
ArcMittal 005 load (kg/day) 2961
increase % of WLA 0.048095056
limit % of WLA 0.075655145

cuyahoga ammonia wla 2.xls
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From: Yedavalli.Sreedevi@epamail.epa.gov
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2011 12:24 PM
To: Zavoda, Rich
Cc: Sajjad.Ash@epamail.epa.gov; Soong.David@epamail.epa.gov; Branigan.Terry@epamail.epa.gov
Subject: RE: ArcelorMittal Cleveland - Additional Information Request

Page 1 of 3RE: ArcelorMittal Cleveland - Additional Information Request

11/4/2011

Rich,  

 
 We would like to visit your facility during second or third week of  
 March 2011.  Of course, this depends on your schedule as well as ours.  
 Please provide us with dates of your availability.  

 
 As you may know, variance requests are further reviewed and approved at  
 higher Regional and Agency levels, as such, they require a thorough  
 assessment and evaluation before we submit them for Agency approval. In  
 light of the above, and to help us further evaluate the subject  
 request, we need the following information:  

·       Residual ammonia content of feed coke for the past one year; if  
this was not collected, we request, henceforth, this information be  
collected, and recorded.  
·       Mass balance for Ammonia through the plant, if not available, we  
request, it should be performed as part of this request.  
·       Other sources of ammonia or ammonia precursors entering the plant,  
and/or sources/chemical reactions where there is a potential for  
formation/generation of ammonia. We request this information be  
reviewed, collected, and recorded on a regular basis.  

If any of the above information is currently available, please provide  
it to us before our visit.  

 
        Thank you,  
Sreedevi Yedavalli, WN-16J  
US EPA, Region 5  
77 West Jackson Blvd.  
Chicago, IL 60604  
Phone: 312-353-7314  
Fax:      312-408-2282  
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From: Nygaard, Eric  
Sent: Monday, May 03, 2010 3:21 PM  
To: Sreedevi Yedavalli  
Subject: Fwd: ArcelorMittal Cleveland NPDES Permit Modification Application  

Hi Sreedevi!  The permit modification is attached.  I was hoping to send a copy with a transmittal letter, but I'm 
having some temporary issues with getting the letter through sign-off. 

>>> "Zavoda, Rich" <Rich.Zavoda@arcelormittal.com> 4/13/2010 7:05 PM >>>  
Eric and Erm  

   

Attached is the signed final NPDES permit modification application. A hardcopy and check for $200 is being mailed 
to Erm Gomes at OEPA-NEDO. 

Your efforts to review the draft application information presented over the last several weeks related to our request 
to modify the existing 301(g) ammonia limitations at Outfall 604 are appreciated. Please contact me if you have any 
questions.  

   

Rich Zavoda | Environmental Manager  

ArcelorMittal Cleveland  

   

Environmental | 3060 Eggers Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio 44105-1012  

   

T +1 216 429 6542 | F +1 216 429 6631 | www.arcelormittal.com  
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From: Yedavalli.Sreedevi@epamail.epa.gov
Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 11:05 AM
To: Zavoda, Rich
Cc: Traub.Richard@epamail.epa.gov; Branigan.Terry@epamail.epa.gov; 

Soong.David@epamail.epa.gov
Subject: Monthly Production Data 

Page 1 of 1Monthly Production Data

11/4/2011

Rich,  

Please provide monthly production data for ArcelorMittal - Cleveland  
(OH0000957) for blast furnaces C5 & C6 since January 2000.  

Thank you,  
Sreedevi Yedavalli, WN-16J  
US EPA, Region 5  
77 West Jackson Blvd.  
Chicago, IL 60604  
Phone: 312-353-7314  
Fax:      312-408-2282  
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Mantione, Lianne R.

From: Bryant.Deloris@epamail.epa.gov
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 5:19 PM
To: Mantione, Lianne R.
Cc: Branigan.Terry@epamail.epa.gov
Subject: FOI- 00050-12

This e-mail is to memorialize our conversation today.  Your foia
request: EPA Correspondence Related to Clean Water Act Section 301(g) variances.
We are requesting a clarification of your request for documents:1) you are requesting all documents relating to 
renewals and/or modifications of Clean Water Act Section 301(g) variances;
2) and documents relating to  EPA's review, approval or disapproval of such variances:

Please clarify  your request as to whether you want #1 above or #2.  We will temporarily  hold your request 
until we receive your clarification.

Declaration Exhibit A
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Mantione, Lianne R.

From: Mantione, Lianne R.
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2011 12:41 PM
To: 'Bryant.Deloris@epamail.epa.gov'
Subject: RE: FOI- 00050-12

 
Ms. Bryant,

Thank you for your email below memorializing Region 5's request for clarification of my October 12, 2011 FOIA 
request.  

To clarify, I am requesting all documents related to EPA's review, approval or disapproval of Clean Water Act 
Section 301(g) variance renewals and/or modifications including, but not limited to, all internal and external 
EPA correspondence. This request is not limited to a particular time period.  I am requesting copies of all 
responsive documents regardless of age.

Also, while not mentioned in your email below, to further clarify my FOIA letter, the request includes responsive 
documents relating to variances from "Ammonia-N" and "Phenolic 4AAP, total" effluent limitations at Wheeling-
Pittsburgh Steel Corp.'s Steubenville North Plant (OEPA Permit No. OID00033*GD), as well as any draft or 
final versions of the cited NPDES permit for this particular facility. 

To reduce the burden in responding to my FOIA request, I am willing to have someone review potentially 
responsive documents at Region 5 in addition to or in lieu of your copying and mailing responsive information.  
I also appreciate your willingness to provide me with responsive documents on a rolling basis.  As I mentioned 
during our call, I am agreeable to receiving information from current, non-archived files first, which will both 
help speed up the process as well as potentially reduce your burden in the event I determine that sufficient 
information has been obtained from current EPA files and archived materials are not necessary.

Finally, you stated during our telephone conversation that it is Region 5's position that the FOIA request for all 
internal communications relating to CWA Section 301(g) renewals or modifications is denied on the basis that 
all such internal communications would be attorney work product protected and/or attorney-client privileged.  
Please confirm in writing that this is the Region's official response to that portion of the FOIA request and 
please provide me with a log of the documents by date that are being withheld on the basis of attorney work 
product or attorney-client privilege.  You also stated that Region 5 would require an additional 30-days in order 
fully respond to the October 12, 2011 FOIA request due to the need to obtain certain files from storage.  
Nevertheless, I specifically request that copies of all readily accessible documents be provided without further 
delay.

Please do not hesitate to call or email me with any further questions or concerns as you proceed to respond to 
my FOIA request. 

Thank you, 

Lianne Mantione
lianne.mantione@ssd.com 

Direct: +1.216.479.8471
Fax: +1.216.479.8780

Squire, Sanders & Dempsey (US) LLP
4900 Key Tower
127 Public Square
Cleveland, Ohio 44114

Declaration Exhibit B
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-----Original Message-----
From: Bryant.Deloris@epamail.epa.gov [mailto:Bryant.Deloris@epamail.epa.gov]
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
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 1:26 PM
To: Mantione, Lianne R.
Subject: RE: FOI- 00050-12

Ms. Lianne,

I have read your attached e-mail response and I thank you for some of the clarification you have provided, 
there are still a couple of issues I must clear up.
In your original request you committed to a fee of $500, by this email I am asking  for a higher fee commitment 
of $1,000 to cover the search and copy of responsive documents.  Secondly, I  understand that you want all 
documents  as stated in the first sentence of you email.  Are you seeking basic electronic documents and e-
mails?  Lastly, I thank you for an extension of time, to respond.  We will forward an interim response and 
collected documents on November 10, we hope to totally complete your request no later than Dec. 15.

From: "Mantione, Lianne R." <Lianne.Mantione@ssd.com>
To: Deloris Bryant/R5/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 10/28/2011 11:39 AM
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

Declaration Exhibit C
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
From: Bryant.Deloris@epamail.epa.gov [
mailto:Bryant.Deloris@epamail.epa.gov]
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

---------------------------------------------------------------------
This message is confidential and may be legally privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure.  If you are 
not the intended recipient, please telephone or email the sender and delete this message and any attachment 
from your system; you must not copy or disclose the contents of this message or any attachment to any other 
person.

Squire, Sanders & Dempsey (US) LLP is part of the international legal practice Squire, Sanders & Dempsey, 
which operates worldwide through a number of separate legal entities.  Please visit www.ssd.com for more 
information.

#SSDUS
---------------------------------------------------------------------
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